Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon_tan@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 4:23 PM

To: Yan (LKK Auto); 'SUR'; assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: Our Ref: GBL1442P220924 Your Ref: SNB3994K_ECICS ref: DMPC2200439H.02/ST
Hi Sirs,

The default password would be our claim number i.e. DMPC2200439H
Going forward, please input the claim number for the encrypted document.

Best regards
Sharon Tan

Team Lead
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l‘lsurance
DID (65) 6303 0167 Tel (65) 6206 5588

Email Sharon Tan@ecics.com.sg Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600.

From: Sharon Tan Chow Yen

Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 4:21 pm

To: 'Yan (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.com>; assignments@Ikkauto.com
Subject: Our Ref: GBL1442P220924 Your Ref: SNB3994K_ECICS ref: DMPC2200439H.02/ST

Hi Sirs,
Attached copy of both parties report, to enable you to conduct damage consistency check.
The password will be send to you in the next email.

Best regards
Sharon Tan

Team Lead

ECjCS

nsurance

DID (65) 6303 0167 Tel (65) 6206 5588
Email Sharon Tan@ecics.com.sg Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600

From: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 3:08 pm




To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>; 'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon tan@ecics.com.sg>
Subject: RE: [PRI] Our Ref: GBL1442P220924 Your Ref: SNB3994K_ECICS ref: DMPC2200439H.02/ST

Dear Genevieve,
Thank you for the assignment.

Repairer arrange on 30.9.22.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 2:36 PM

To: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon tan@ecics.com.sg>; sur@Ikkauto.com

Subject: RE: [PRI] Our Ref: GBL1442P220924 Your Ref: SNB3994K_ECICS ref: DMPC2200439H.02/ST

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Madam,

We will appoint LKK for the survey.

Aside to LKK Auto Consultants,

Please arrange survey for TPV GBL1442P, location and contact person as per content in the email below.

Best regards

Genevieve Kua
Associate | Claims
o

li suragnce

DID (65) 6303 0308 Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email genevieve kua@ecics.com.sg Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>
Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 2:33 pm




To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>
Subject: Re: Our Ref: GBL1442P220924 Your Ref: SNB3994K_ECICS ref: DMPC2200439H/ST

We did liked to chose as follow
LKK Auto Consultants

Kindly arrange
Thank.

Best Regards,

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 67411730

On Thursday, 29 September 2022 at 02:29:34 pm SGT, ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop. We
propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint
expert:

1. AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
2. Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd
3. Infiniti Appraisal Services

4. LKK Auto Consultants

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert.



We look forward to hear from you soon.

Best regards

Genevieve Kua

Associate | Claims

EC|CS

nsurance

DID (65) 6303 0308

Tel (65) 6337 4779

Email genevieve kua@ecics.com.sqg Web www.ecics.com.sg

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>

Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 8:32 am
To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: Our Ref: GBL1442P220924 Your Ref: SNB3994K

Requested for 3 party claims survey GBL1442P Claims Against SNB3994K

Vehicle to be surveyed: GBL1442P
3rd Party Insured Vehicle: SNB3994K
Date of Accident: 24/09/2022

Location of Accident:

PIE Towards Tuas Before Cooperation
Road Exit

Name of Workshop:

Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop

Address of Survey Location:

No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01 AutoBay
@ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883
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Name of Contact Person: Susan Low

Date of Survey:

Name of Authorise Surveyor:

We hereby write to request of 3rd party claims pre-repair inspection for our client’s vehicle.

Please let us have your single joint expert motor surveyors list (SJE) to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to our
client's vehicle jointly with our client/our motor workshop as soon as possible.

Kindly arrange.
Thank.

Best Regards,

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 67411730

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the
message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.
Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.

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



